
 THE ERWIN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
JANUARY, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, JANUARY 7, 2021 @ 7:00 P.M. 
ERWIN COMMUNITY BUILDING 

AGENDA 
1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

A. INVOCATION
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS /APPROVAL OF AGENDA
3. CONSENT (Page 2)

All items on Consent Agendas are considered routine, to be enacted on one motion without discussion.   If
a Board member or citizen request discussion of an item, the item will be removed from the consent
Agenda and considered under New Business.

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting on December 3, 2020 (Page 2)
B. Financial Report for November 2020 (Page 7)

4. PUBLIC HEARING
A. CU-2020-002 (Page 9)
B. ZT-2020-001 (Page 35)
C. ZT-2020-002 (Page 44)
D. ZT-2020-003 (Page 53)

5. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution- Adopting Cape Fear Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan (Page 62)
B. Budget Amendment Requests (Page 66)

6. MANAGER’S REPORT

7. ATTORNEY’S REPORT

8. GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
Each speaker is asked to limit comments to 3 minutes, and the requested total comment period will be 15 minutes or less.  Citizens should

sign up prior to the start of the meeting.  Please provide the clerk with copies of any handouts you have for the Board.  Although the Board
is interested in hearing your concerns, speakers should not expect Board action or deliberation on subject matter brought up during the
Public Comment segment.  Thank you for your consideration of the Town Board, staff and other speakers.  §160A-81.1

10. CLOSED SESSION
A. Pursuant to General Statute 143-381.11(a) (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or 

negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating
(i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real
property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract.

11. ADJOURNMENT



ERWIN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR MINUTES 

DECEMBER 3, 2020 

ERWIN, NORTH CAROLINA 

 

The Board of Commissioners for the Town of Erwin with Mayor Patsy Carson presiding, held its 
Regular Meeting in the Town Hall on Thursday, December 3, 2020 at 7:00 P.M. in Erwin, North 
Carolina. 

Board Members present were: Mayor Patsy Carson and Commissioners William Turnage, Randy 
Baker, Ricky Blackmon, Thurman Whitman and Melinda Alvarado. 

Board Members absent were: Commissioner Alvester McKoy 

Town Manager Snow Bowden and Town Clerk Lauren Evans were present. 

Town Attorney Tim Morris was present. 

Mayor Patsy Carson called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

Commissioner Baker gave the invocation. 

Commissioner Alvarado led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to approve the agenda and was seconded by Commissioner 
Whitman. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

CONSENT 

Commissioner Turnage made a motion to approve (ITEM A) Minutes of Regular Meeting on 
October 1, 2020, (ITEM B) Minutes of Special Called Meeting on October 13, 2020, (ITEM C) 
Financial Report for September 2020 and (ITEM D) Financial Report for October 2020 and was 
seconded by Commissioner Blackmon. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Commissioner Blackmon made a motion to go into a Public Hearing at 7:06 P.M. and was 
seconded by Commissioner Whitman. The Board voted unanimously. 



 

MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 3, 2020 

After much discussion, the consensus of the Board was to table the Public Hearings until 
the next Regular scheduled Board Meeting in January due to COVID restrictions and for 
full transparency. We will move the January meeting to the Community Building so that 
the public may attend. 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to close the public hearing at 7: 17 PM and was seconded 
by Commissioner Alvarado. The Board voted unanimously. 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to table and readvertise the rezoning applications (Item A) 
ZT-2020-001, (Item B) ZT-2020-002 and (Item C) ZT-2020-003 and was seconded by 
Commissioner Turnage. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

After much discussion, the consensus of the Board was to table the Conditional Use 
Request until the next Regular scheduled Board Meeting in January due to COVID 
restriction and for full transparency. We will move the January meeting to the Community 
Building so that the public may attend. 

Commissioner Alvarado made a motion to table CU-2020-002 until we are able to have a Public 
Hearing and readvertise and was seconded by Commissioner Blackmon. The Board voted 
unanimously. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

CONTRACT RENEWAL WITH WASTE INDUSTRIES/GFL 

Town Manager Snow Bowden stated we received a letter from Waste Industries also known as 
GFL. They would like to continue servicing the town and sent a report for us to continue as is for 
the next five years. They have gone up every year due to cost of living. He told the Board if this 
is something you would like for me to look into bidding out, I would be happy to do so. 

Commissioner Baker stated when you get too comfortable with a partner, at times, you get taken 
advantage of. He suggested to send it out for bids to make sure everyone is being as honest as 
they can. 

Town Manager Snow Bowden stated he agreed with Commissioner Baker that bidding out 
would be best but it is the Board’s decision. 

 



MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 3, 2020 

Commissioner Baker stated one thing we did include with that contact was we no longer own or 
maintain any trash cans so that is something that needs to be clear in the bids. 

Town Manager Snow Bowden states you do not have to take the lowest bid; you can take the 
lowest most responsible bidder. He stated one thing to think about is the recycling industry is out 
of whack. There are people in town who appreciate it and then there are people who use their 
recycling can as another trash can which causes a lot of contamination. He stated we could 
possibly give people options to only have two trash cans and not recycling if they choose. He is 
not sure how we would handle that but it is something to think about. 

Commissioner Blackmon stated there used to be a recycling site when the Town first started the 
recycling program and people could take the recycling items themselves. He stated there are 
other options than having a recycling can. 

Town Manager Snow Bowden stated the last time we saved $30,000 when we switched 
companies. 

The consensus of the Board was to have Town Manager Snow Bowden put the contract out 
for bid. 

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED 2021 MEETINGS AND HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to approve the Meetings and Holiday Schedule and was 
seconded by Commissioner Alvarado. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Town Manager Snow Bowden informed the Board that the Town received a total allotment of 
$234,000 for the CARE Act funding. He stated we are waiting for one more form from the 
County that he has to fill out and sign off on. 

Town Manager Snow Bowden also informed the Board that at our Regular January scheduled 
meeting, he plans on talking about the budget. He stated the numbers are better than he originally 
projected them to be. 

 

GOVERNING BOARD COMMENTS 

Commissioner Turnage expressed his gratitude for all everyone did and the prayers for him 
during his surgery. He stated he did not have a bit of pain, everything went good, and he knows 
the prayers helped him through it. 

 



MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 3, 2020 

Commissioner Blackmon stated he appreciated the phone call and flowers for his mom. He 
stated it was a bad time and the downside is they could not be with her and he hoped no one ever 
has to go through that. He states they miss her but he knows she is in a better place. He reiterated 
from him and his family they really appreciate it. 

Commissioner Baker states it has been a year. He expressed his gratitude to the Town Staff, 
Governing Board and Town Manager Snow Bowden for the outstanding job they have done. He 
stated he loved all the Town Staff; they are still providing services in the middle of the 
pandemic. He welcomed the New Town Clerk Lauren Evans. He wished the Town Board 
Members, Town Staff, and all the citizens a Happy and Healthy Holiday Season and to look 
forward and pray for a better future. 

Mayor Carson states she can tell a difference when walking in the front door, not saying it is bad 
but the Town Hall has a different atmosphere and she thinks it is the youth. She states there are 
smiles and cheerful hellos when you come in the door. She informed the Board that the Chamber 
is having their Christmas Market starting tomorrow night at 5 PM. There will be social 
distancing and free carriage rides. She states there will be different vendor trucks and bands 
playing. She asked the Board to come out and support the Chamber. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Town Manager Snow Bowden states the Town did not receive any Public Comment. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to go into closed session in pursuant to General Statute 143-
381.11 (a) (5) To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning 
the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other 
material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, 
option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an 
employment contract or proposed employment contract at 7:53 P.M. and was seconded by 
Commissioner Whitman. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

RECONVENED 

Commissioner Baker made a motion to go back in regular session at 8:07 P.M. and was seconded 
by Commissioner Turnage. The Board voted unanimously. 

 



 

MINUTES CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER 3, 2020 

ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Turnage made a motion to adjourn at 8:08 P.M. and was seconded by 
Commissioner Thurman. The Board voted unanimously. 

 

MINUTES RECORDED AND TYPED BY  

LAUREN EVANS TOWN CLERK 

 

              ATTEST: 

 

___________________________                                                ___________________________ 

Patsy M. Carson            Lauren Evans 

Mayor              Town Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







ITEM 4A PUBLIC HEARING 

Erwin Board of Commissioners
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners      
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
January 7, 2021   
CU-2020-02  

The Town of Erwin has received a conditional use application to place a cell tower on a lot that 
does not have an address. It is located on a parcel that is off of Red Hill Church Road in the ETJ. 
The property can be identified by its Harnett County PIN #1507-15-5729.000. 

Attachments: 
• CU-2020-02 Application, CU-2020-02 Staff Report, Site Plan
• Harnett County GIS Image, GIS Image with Zoning

Suggested Motions: 
For legal purposes, Staff recommends that 3 separate recommendations be made: 
1. I move to recommend that the proposed conditional use application:
a. Meets all the Findings of Fact in the Affirmative, or
b. Meets one or more of the Findings of Fact in the negative (If this motions is made, then the
application would have to be recommended for denial.) 

2. I move that:
a. The proposed amendment is consistent with those documents that constitute the officially
adopted land development plan and other applicable plans; or 
b. The proposed amendment is not consistent with those documents that constitute the officially
adopted land development plan and other applicable plans, in that...(state reason(s) for 
nonconsistency). 

3. I move that to recommend
a. Approval CU-2020-02 to place a cell tower on a vacant parcel off of Red Hill Church Road
with corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN #1507-15-5729.000, or 
b. Denial of CU-2020-02 to place a cell tower on a vacant parcel off of Red Hill Church Road
with corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN #1507-15-5729.000, or 
c. Approval of CU-2020-02 to place a cell tower on a vacant parcel off of Red Hill Church Road
with corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN #1507-15-5729.000 with additional conditions..... 



























CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST 
STAFF REPORT 

Case: CU-2020-02 
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 

Phone: (910) 591-4200  Fax: (910) 897-5543 

Planning 
Board: 

09/21/2020 Town 
Commissioners: 

10/01/2020 

Requested conditional use to place a cell tower on a parcel off of Red 
Hill Church Road with no address. The property has the following 
Harnett County Tax PIN# 1507-15-5729.000 

Applicant Information 
Owner of Record:  Applicant: 
Name:  Warren Realty, LLC     Name:  Paul Parker 
Address:  PO Box 1585 Address:  2724 Lakeview Drive 
City/State/Zip:  Dunn, NC 28334 City/State/Zip:  Raleigh, NC 27609 

Property Description 

Harnett County Tax PIN 1507-15-5729.000 
Acres 2.27 
Zoning District- M-1  

Vicinity Map 

• See Attached Document

Physical Characteristics 
Site Description: Based on data from Harnett County GIS this is a vacant parcel that is 2.27 acres. It is located off of 
Red Hill Church Road and it is in our ETJ. 

Surrounding Land Uses: This parcel is located off of a NCDOT road. There are some vacant parcels next to it. The 
property is adjacent to the Dunn-Erwin Rail Trail. On the other side of the trial is two large parcels with solar farms 
on them. There is another tower in the area on property owned by Carolina Power and Light. In this area there is an 
existing commercial building.  

Services Available 
• This is a vacant parcel



Zoning District Compatibility 
Conditional Use M-1 
Customary Home Occupation X 

Staff Evaluation 

Staff Evaluation  
X Yes   No      The use requested is listed among the conditional uses in the district for which the application is 

 made. 

• Reasoning: Towers are permitted as a conditional use in M-1 zoning.

X Yes   No      The requested use is essential or desirable to the public convenience or welfare. 

• Reasoning: This proposed use would increase cell coverage for the residents of the area.

X Yes   No      The requested use will not impair the integrity or character of the surrounding or adjoining districts, 
 nor be detrimental to the health, morals, or welfare. . 

• Reasoning: The requested use for a tower is located off of the road on a vacant parcel. Most of the land next to
the location is undeveloped. There are similar uses in the area such as the solar farm.

X Yes    No      The requested use will be in conformity with the Land Development Plan. 

• Reasoning: This proposed use is in the ETJ. It appears to be in between the area identified for high or medium
intensity growth. This proposed tower would benefit the residents of Erwin and would be in conformity with the
2014 Land Use Plan.

X Yes    No      Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, sanitation and/or other necessary facilities have been or 
  are being provided. 

• Reasoning: Yes, there would be a private access point installed.

X Yes    No      That adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress and egress so designed as to 
  minimize traffic congestion in the public streets. 

• Reasoning: There would be little to no impact on traffic with this proposed used. The tower would be served by
a private access point that would only be used by employees when necessary.

X Yes    No      That the conditional use shall, in all other respects, conform to the applicable regulations of the 
  district in which it is located, except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified by the 
  Board of Commissioners pursuant to the recommendations of the Planning Board.  

• Reasoning: Town Staff would recommend that one of the conditions for this permit if it is approved would be
to obtain an NCDOT drive way permit for the proposed private drive that would connect the site to Red Hill
Church Road.

Attachments: 
• GIS zoning district image
• GIS image
• CU-2020-02 application
• CU-2020-02 Staff Report





















Ha
rn

ett
 C

ou
nty

 G
IS

, H
ar

ne
tt C

ou
nty

 P
ub

lic
 U

tili
tie

s

Ha
rne

tt 
GIS

Re
cy

cle
 C

en
ter

La
nd

fill
s

Su
rro

un
din

g C
ou

nty
 B

ou
nd

ari
es

Fe
de

ral
 P

rop
er

ty
Cit

y L
im

its

Ha
rn

ett
 C

ou
nty

 B
ou

nd
ary

Ad
dre

ss
 N

um
be

rs
Air

po
rt

Ma
jor

Ro
ad

s
Int

er
sta

te

NC US Ro
ad

s
Mi

le_
Ma

rke
rs

Ra
ilro

ad

Pa
rce

ls

0
330

660
165

Fee
t

1 in
ch 

= 3
76

 fee
t

²
Sep

tem
ber

 11
, 20

20

NOT FOR LEGAL USE .

GIS
/E-

91
1 A

dd
res

sin
g 



Ha
rn

ett
 C

ou
nty

 G
IS

, H
ar

ne
tt C

ou
nty

 P
ub

lic
 U

tili
tie

s

Ha
rne

tt 
GIS

Re
cy

cle
 C

en
ter

La
nd

fill
s

Su
rro

un
din

g C
ou

nty
 B

ou
nd

ari
es

Fe
de

ral
 P

rop
er

ty
Cit

y L
im

its

Ha
rn

ett
 C

ou
nty

 B
ou

nd
ary

Ad
dre

ss
 N

um
be

rs
Air

po
rt

Ma
jor

Ro
ad

s
Int

er
sta

te

NC US Ro
ad

s
Mi

le_
Ma

rke
rs

Ra
ilro

ad

Pa
rce

ls

0
330

660
165

Fee
t

1 in
ch 

= 3
76

 fee
t

²
Sep

tem
ber

 11
, 20

20

NOT FOR LEGAL USE .

GIS
/E-

91
1 A

dd
res

sin
g 



Item 4B Public Hearing 

Erwin Board of Commissionerss
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners   
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
January 7, 2021   
ZT-2020-01         

The Town has received a request to have a parcel rezoned from B-2 to R-6. The parcel does not 
have an address but it is a vacant parcel off of Denim Drive. This parcel has an R-6 District 
directly behind it and across the street. There are existing grandfathered residential land uses in 
the area as well. If you want to recommend this property be rezoned you will need to adopt a 
statement-of-consistency. If you want to recommend against this rezoning request you will need 
to adopt a statement-of-inconsistency.
The Erwin Planning Board recommended this rezoning request be approved.  

Attachments: 

• Application to request an amendment to the zoning map

• Staff report
• Harnett County GIS Image with no zoning overlay
• Harnett County GIS Image with a zoning overlay
•
•
•

Statement-of-Consistency from the Erwin Planning Board 
Statement-of-Consistency
Statement-of-Inconsistency





REZONING MAP REQUEST 
STAFF REPORT 

Case: ZT-2020-01 
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 

Phone: (910) 591-4200  Fax: (910) 897-5543 

Planning 
Board: 

10/19/2020 Town 
Commissioners: 

11/05/2020 

Requested zoning map amendment to a vacant parcel off of Denim 
Drive with corresponding Harnett County Tax PIN # 1507-30-
8769.000. Applicant wants the property rezoned from B-2 Zoning 
District to our R-6 Zoning District  

Applicant Information 
Owner of Record:  Applicant: 
Name:  CSJD LTD LLC     Name:  Carolyn Dorman 
Address:  PO Box 194 Address:  PO Box 194 
City/State/Zip:  Erwin, NC 28339 City/State/Zip:  Erwin, NC 28339 

Property Description 

Harnett County Tax PIN 1507-30-8769.000 
Acres .62 
Zoning District- B-2 

Vicinity Map 

• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image with zoning districts
• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image without zoning districts

Physical Characteristics 
Site Description: This is a vacant parcel that is .62 acres. It has an estimated 160 feet of road frontage off of Denim 
Drive which is a NC Department of Transportation road.  

Surrounding Land Uses: This parcel is located off of a NCDOT road. Across the street there is a nonconforming 
grandfathered mobile home park which would be considered residential. There is residential zoning directly behind 
this lot. To the immediate left and right of this lot the parcels are zoned B-2 (highway business). The structures are 
used mostly for single-family swellings. At one point the property at 2503 Denim Drive was rezoned from B-2 to R-
6. But it was later rezoned back from R-6 to B-2.



Services Available 
• Harnett County Regional Water and Sewer is available for this parcel
• Duke Energy would provide electricity

Staff Evaluation 
This parcel is located off of a main road in the Town of Erwin. In the area there is a mix of residential and 
commercial land uses. There are residential land uses directly across the street and behind the parcel. The majority 
of the residential land uses off of Denim Drive are nonconforming grandfather uses. In our 2014 Land Use Plan this 
parcel is in the area identified for medium intensity growth. The medium intensity land use area is intended for 
medium to high density mixed residential uses based on the 2014 land use plan.   

Attachments: 
• GIS zoning district image
• GIS image
• Amendment to the Official Zoning Map of Erwin, NC Application
• Surrounding property owners notified



Harnett County GIS , Harnett County Public Util ities

Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 160 32080
Feet

1 inch = 188 feet

²
October 7, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 



Harnett County GIS , Harnett County Public Util ities

Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 160 32080
Feet

1 inch = 188 feet

²
October 7, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 





Statement-of-Consistency 

The requested rezoning to R-6 is compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s regulatory documents and 
would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but would enhance the public 
health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is recommended that this rezoning 
request be Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor 

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Statement-of-Inconsistency 

The requested rezoning to R-6 is not compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s regulatory documents 
and would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but would enhance the 
public health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is recommended that this 
rezoning request be Not Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor 

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 

From: Snow Bowden, Town Manager  

Date: January 7, 2021    

Subject: ZT-2020-02 

An application has been submitted to the Town of Erwin to have a parcel off of Morgan Street 
rezoned from B-2 to R-6 Zoning. This parcel is adjacent to an R-6 zoning district. The parcel is 
currently vacant. The area is surrounded by a mixed use of residential and commercial uses. If 
you want to recommend this property be rezoned you will need to adopt a statement-of-
consistency. If you want to recommend against this rezoning request you will need to adopt a 
statement-of-nonconsistency. 

The Planning Board recommended that this rezoning request be approved by adopting a 
statement of consistency that is included in this packet. 

Attachments: 

• ZT-2020-02 Application
• ZT-2020-02 Staff Report
• GIS image
• GIS image with Zoning
• Statement of Consistency from Planning Board
• Statement of Consistency
• Statement of Inconsistency

Public Hearing Item 4C





REZONING MAP REQUEST 
STAFF REPORT 

Case: ZT-2020-02 
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 

Phone: (910) 591-4200  Fax: (910) 897-5543 

Planning 
Board: 

11/16/2020 Town 
Commissioners: 

12/05/2020 

Requested zoning map amendment to a vacant parcel off of Morgan 
Street (108 Morgan Street) with corresponding Harnett County Tax 
PIN #1507-22-1362.000. The request is to have the property 
rezoned from Highway Business (B-2) to Residential (R-6)  

Applicant Information 
Owner of Record:  Applicant: 
Name:  Janice Godwin Lucas      Name:  Strickley and Company LLC 
Address:  100 East C Street Address:  258 Willowcroft Court  
City/State/Zip:  Erwin, NC 28339 City/State/Zip:  Dunn, NC 28334 

Property Description 

Harnett County Tax PIN 1507-22-1362.000 
Acres .48 
Zoning District- B-2 

Vicinity Map 

• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image with zoning districts
• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image without zoning districts

Physical Characteristics 
Site Description: This is a vacant parcel that is .48 acres. It fronts Morgan Street which is a Town owned street. This 
parcel could be set up in a matter that a residential structure could front Morgan Street. The parcel only has 100 feet 
of road frontage off of Denim Drive. There is 200 feet of road frontage off of Morgan Street. This parcel is not in a 
flood zone.  

Surrounding Land Uses: This parcel is located off of a NCDOT road and Town owned road. There is R-6 zoning 
adjacent to the property off of Morgan Street. There is a mixed use of uses in the area including commercial and 
residential uses.  



Services Available 
• Harnett County Regional Water and Sewer is available for this parcel
• Duke Energy would provide electricity

Staff Evaluation 
This parcel is located off of a main road in the Town of Erwin. As stated earlier it could be set up in a manner where 
any new building fronts Morgan Street which is a Town street. In the area there is a mix of residential and 
commercial land uses. There are residential land uses adjacent to the property. The majority of the residential land 
uses off of Denim Drive are nonconforming grandfather uses. In our 2014 Land Use Plan this parcel is in the area 
identified for medium intensity growth. The medium intensity land use area is intended for medium to high density 
mixed residential uses based on the 2014 land use plan.   

Attachments: 
• GIS zoning district image
• GIS image
• Amendment to the Official Zoning Map of Erwin, NC Application
• Surrounding property owners notified



Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 80 16040
Feet

1 inch = 94 feet

²
November 9, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 



Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 160 32080
Feet

1 inch = 188 feet

²
November 9, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 





Statement-of-Consistency 

The requested rezoning to R-6 is compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s regulatory documents and 
would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but would enhance the public 
health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is recommended that this rezoning 
request be Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor 

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Statement-of-Inconsistency 

The requested rezoning to R-6 is not compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s regulatory documents 
and would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but would enhance the 
public health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is recommended that this 
rezoning request be Not Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor 

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners 

From: Snow Bowden, Town Manager  

Date: January 7, 2021   

Subject: ZT-2020-03 

An application has been submitted to the Town of Erwin to have a parcel off of West E Street 
rezoned from RD (Rural District) to M-1-CD (Conditional District). The property has an existing 
metal shell building that was built in 1989. It has been used as a welding shop before. It has been 
vacant for a while and the property owner wants to open up a welding shop in this location. A 
welding shop is not a permitted or conditional use in the RD Zoning District so he has asked to 
have the property rezoned. If you want to recommend this property be rezoned you will need to 
adopt a statement-of-consistency. If you want to recommend against this rezoning request you 
will need to adopt a statement-of-nonconsistency.   

The Planning Board recommended that this rezoning request be approved by adopting a 
statement of consistency that is included in this packet. 

Attachments: 

• ZT-2020-03 Application
• ZT-2020-03 Staff Report
• GIS image
• GIS image with Zoning
• Statement of Consistency from Planning Board
• Statement of Consistency
• Statement of Inconsistency

Public Hearing Item 4D





REZONING MAP REQUEST 
STAFF REPORT 

Case: ZT-2020-03 
Snow Bowden, Town Manager 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 

Phone: (910) 591-4200  Fax: (910) 897-5543 

Planning 
Board: 

11/16/2020 Town 
Commissioners: 

12/05/2020 

Requested zoning map amendment to 1104 West E Street from RD 
to M-1-CD (Conditional District)  

Applicant Information 
Owner of Record:  Applicant: 
Name:  Freddie L. Faircloth      Name:  Freddie L. Faircloth 
Address:  1105 West E Street Address:  1105 West E Street 
City/State/Zip:  Erwin, NC 28339 City/State/Zip:  Erwin, NC 28339 

Property Description 

Harnett County Tax PIN 0597-24-9227.000 
Acres .51 
Zoning District- RD (Rural District)  

Vicinity Map 

• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image with zoning districts
• See Attached Harnett County GIS Image without zoning districts

Physical Characteristics 
Site Description: This is a half-acre lot that has an existing building on it that has been used for welding in the past. 
The building was built in 1989.  

Surrounding Land Uses: This parcel is located at the end of a town street. The majority of the land uses around this 
property are residential in nature. There is an existing auto garage across the street from this building, and a water 
plant is located off this road as well. This property is located at the edge of town limits. 

Services Available 
• Harnett County Regional Water and Sewer is available for this parcel
• Duke Energy would provide electricity



Staff Evaluation 
This parcel is located at the end of West E Street which is a town maintained street. This is an existing building that 
has been used as a welding shop in the past. Town Staff does not believe there would be an adverse impact to the 
area if this conditional district was approved. All work would take place in an existing building that has been used in 
the past for this type of work.  

Attachments: 
• GIS zoning district image
• GIS image
• Amendment to the Official Zoning Map of Erwin, NC Application
• Surrounding property owners notified



Harnett County GIS , Harnett County Public Util ities

Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 160 32080
Feet

1 inch = 188 feet

²
November 10, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 



Harnett County GIS , Harnett County Public Util ities

Harnett GIS

Recycle Center
Landfills
Surrounding County Boundaries
Federal Property
City Limits

Harnett County Boundary
Address Numbers
Airport

MajorRoads
Interstate

NC
US
Roads
Mile_Markers
Railroad

Parcels

0 330 660165
Feet

1 inch = 376 feet

²
November 10, 2020

NO
T 

FO
R 

LE
GA

L 
US

E 
.

GIS/E-911 Addressing 





Statement-of-Consistency 

The requested rezoning to M1-CD (Conditional District) is compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s 
regulatory documents and would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but 
would enhance the public health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is 
recommended that this rezoning request be Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor 

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Statement-of-Inconsistency 

The requested rezoning to M1-CD (Conditional District) not compatible with all of the Town of Erwin’s 
regulatory documents and would not only have a positive impact on the surrounding community, but 
would enhance the public health, safety, and general welfare as stated in the evaluation. It is 
recommended that this rezoning request be Not Approved. 

Patsy M. Carson
Mayor

Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 



Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners       

From: Snow Bowden, Town Manager  

Date: January 7, 2021    

Subject: Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan for the Cape Fear Region 

I sent out everyone a link to the copy of the updated Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan for the Cape Fear 
Region which includes the Town of Erwin. We already have an existing Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan 
this is just an update to the existing plan. The proposal has already been approved by FEMA. It does 
require the approval from all of the counties/municipalities involved.  

Attachments: 

• Letter of Approval from FEMA Risk Analysis
• Resolution adopting Cape Fear Region Hazard Mitigation Plan

Action Recommended: 

• Adopt resolution approving the Cape Fear Region Hazard Mitigation Plan

New Business Agenda Item 5A



December 7, 2020 

Mr. Steve McGugan  

State Hazard Mitigation Officer  

Assistant Director / Mitigation Section Chief 

Division of Emergency Management  

NC Department of Public Safety  

200 Park Offices Drive  

Durham, NC  27713  

Reference:  Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan:  Cape Fear Regional 

Dear Mr. McGugan: 

This is to confirm that we have completed a Federal review of the draft Cape Fear Regional Multi-

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan for compliance with the Federal hazard mitigation planning 

requirements contained in 44 CFR 201.6(b)-(d).  We have determined that the Cape Fear Regional Multi-

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan is compliant with Federal requirements, subject to formal 

community adoption.   

In order for our office to issue formal approval of the plan, the participants of Cape Fear Regional must 

submit adoption documentation.  Upon submittal of a copy of documentation of the adoption resolution(s) 

to our office, we will issue formal approval of the Cape Fear Regional Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 

Mitigation Plan.  Please have the participants of Cape Fear Regional submit a final copy of their Plan, 

without draft notations and track changes. 

For further information, please do not hesitate to contact Catherine Strickland, of the Hazard Mitigation 

Assistance Branch, at (770) 220-5328 or Edwardine S. Marrone, of my staff, at (404) 433-3968. 

. 

Sincerely, 

Kristen M. Martinenza, P.E., CFM 

Branch Chief 

Risk Analysis  

FEMA Region IV 



WHEREAS, the citizens and property within the Town of Erwin are subject to the 
effects of natural hazards that pose threats to lives and cause damage to property, and with 
the knowledge and experience that certain areas of the county are particularly vulnerable 
to drought, extreme heat, hailstorm, hurricane and tropical storm, lightning, thunderstorm 
wind/high wind, tornado, winter storm and freeze, flood, hazardous material incident, and 
wildfire; and 

WHEREAS, the County desires to seek ways to mitigate the impact of identified 
hazard risks; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina has in Part 6, Article 21 
of Chapter 143; Parts 3, 5, and 8 of Article 19 of Chapter 160A; and Article 8 of Chapter 
160A of the North Carolina General Statutes, delegated to local governmental units the 
responsibility to adopt regulations designed to promote the public health, safety, and 
general welfare of its citizenry; and 

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of North Carolina has enacted General 
Statute Section 166A-19.41 (State emergency assistance funds) which provides that for a 
state of emergency declared pursuant to G.S. 166A-19.20(a) after the deadline established 
by the Federal Emergency Management Agency pursuant to the Disaster Mitigation Act of 
2002, P.L. 106-390, the eligible entity shall have a hazard mitigation plan approved 
pursuant to the Stafford Act; and. 

WHEREAS, Section 322 of the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 states that 
local governments must develop an All-Hazards Mitigation Plan in order to be eligible to 
receive future Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Funds and other disaster-related 
assistance funding and that said Plan must be updated and adopted within a five year cycle; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town of Erwin has performed a comprehensive review and 
evaluation of each section of the previously approved Hazard Mitigation Plan and has 
updated the said plan as required under regulations at 44 CFR Part 201 and according to 
guidance issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and the North Carolina 
Division of Emergency Management.  

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Erwin 
to fulfill this obligation in order that the County will be eligible for federal and state 
assistance in the event that a state of disaster is declared for a hazard event affecting the 
County; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Board of Commissioners of the Town 
of Erwin hereby:  

RESOLUTION ADOPTING CAPE 
FEAR REGIONAL HAZARD 

MITIGATION PLAN



1. Adopts the Cape Fear Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

2. Vests the Town of Erwin Emergency Management with the responsibility,
authority, and the means to: 

(a) Inform all concerned parties of this action. 
(b) Cooperate with Federal, State and local agencies and private firms which 

undertake to study, survey, map and identify floodplain areas, and cooperate 
with neighboring communities with respect to management of adjoining 
floodplain areas in order to prevent exacerbation of existing hazard impacts. 

3. Appoints the Town of Erwin Emergency Management to assure that the Hazard
Mitigation Plan is reviewed annually and every five years as specified in the Plan to assure 
that the Plan is in compliance with all State and Federal regulations and that any needed 
revisions or amendments to the Plan are developed and presented to the Town of Erwin 
Board of Commissioners for consideration. 

4. Agrees to take such other official action as may be reasonably necessary to carry
out the objectives of the Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

Adopted this the 7th of January, 2021. 

___________________________________ 
Patsy M. Carson 
Mayor 

Attest: 

____________________________ 
Lauren Evans 
Town Clerk 

Certified by: ________________________ (SEAL) 

Date: ______________________________ 



Erwin Board of Commissioners 
REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION 

To: The Honorable Mayor and Board of Commissioners       

From: Snow Bowden, Town Manager  

Date: January 7, 2021   

Subject: Proposed Budget Amendments 

We have been advised by the technology (IT) department from Harnett County that we need to 
upgrade some of our computer systems. The older computer systems are more prone to being 
hacked and other threats as well. The proposed budget amendments would purchase four (4) all-
in-one computers plus Microsoft Office for the Police Department, and two (2) of the same 
systems for the Recreation Department. These purchases were not included in the budget for this 
Fiscal Year but I do feel like this is a necessary purchase. 

Attachments: 

• Proposed Budget Amendments

Action Recommended 

• Approve the proposed budget amendments

New Business Item 5B



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
BOA 2021 - 01 

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

BE IT ORDANINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Erwin, North Carolina that the 
following amendments are made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 
30, 2021.   

Section 1.  This Budget Ordinance Amendment seeks to transfer $5,500.00 from (10-4100-990) 
Contingency Account TO (10-5100-180) Police Dept. Equipment.   

Section 2. To amend the General Fund:  The revenues are to be changed as follows: 
No Changes 
Account Description Current Approp. Increase/Decrease Amended Appropriation 

Section 3. To amend the General Fund:  The Expenditures are to be changed as follows: 

Account Description    Current Approp. Increase/Decrease       Amended Appropriation 
10-5100-180 Police Depart .Equip    $7,000.00 $5,500.00  $12,500.00 
10-4100-990 Board – Contingency $16,757.00      <$5,500.00> $11,257.00 

Section 4.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk, to the Governing 
Board, and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Director for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of January 2021. 

___________________________________ 
Patsy Carson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
______________________________  
Lauren Evans, Town Clerk 



BUDGET ORDINANCE AMENDMENT 
BOA 2021- 02 

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

BE IT ORDANINED by the Governing Board of the Town of Erwin, North Carolina that the 
following amendments are made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year ending June 
30, 2021.   

Section 1.  This Budget Ordinance Amendment seeks to transfer $2,300.00 from (10-4100-990) 
Contingency Account TO (10-6200-180) Recreation Dept.  Equipment.   

Section 2. To amend the General Fund:  The revenues are to be changed as follows: 
No Changes 
Account Description Current Approp. Increase/Decrease Amended Appropriation 

Section 3. To amend the General Fund:  The Expenditures are to be changed as follows: 

Account Description    Current Approp. Increase/Decrease       Amended Appropriation 
10-6200-180 Recreation Depart .Equip   $ 5,000.00 $2,300.00  $7,300.00 
10-4100-990 Board – Contingency $11,257.00      <$2,300.00> $8,957.00 

Section 4.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk, to the Governing 
Board, and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Director for their direction.  

Adopted this 7th day of January 2021. 

___________________________________ 
Patsy Carson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
______________________________  
 Lauren Evans, Town Clerk 


	rezoning staff report dorman.pdf
	Applicant Information
	Services Available


	cu-2020-02 staff report.pdf
	Applicant Information
	Services Available


	rezoning staff report zt 2020-02 (002).pdf
	Applicant Information
	Services Available


	rezoning staff report zt 2020-03.pdf
	Applicant Information
	Services Available





